



Jae Chul HAN

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-21-724-2001
FAX +82-21-725-7604
E-MAIL hanjcl@jipyong.com

Mr. Jae Chul Han was formerly a court judge, handling countless number of civil, criminal, family law cases. He started his own private practice in 2002 and served as counsel to local government offices, including Yeosu City Government and also as entrusted litigation attorney for various public institutions.

Education

1992 Hanyang University (LL.B.)

Experience

2011-Present Partner, JIPYONG LLC
2020-Present Member, Suncheon National Election Commission
2018-Present Legal Advisor, Yecheon Agricultural Cooperative
2014 Steering Committee Member, Suncheon Social Welfare Center
2013-2014 Legal Advisor, Jeollanam-do Provincial Assembly
2012-2015 Member, Jeollanam-do Personnel Committee
2012-2013 Member, Taxpayers' Rights Commission, NTS Suncheon District Office
2002 Chairman, the Election Broadcasting Debate Committee of Kwangyang-si

2002-2011	Attorney, Jae Chul Han Law Office
2001	Chairman, the Election Management Committee of Kwangyang-si
2001	Judge, the Court of Kwangyang-si
2000-2002	Judge, Gwangju District Court, Suncheon Branch
1996-2000	Judge, Cheongju District Court
1996	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Admissions/Qualifications

2002	Admitted in Korea
------	-------------------

Languages

Korean / English